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MURIEL J. SMITH - Fri, Dec 6, 2024 at 10:03 AM
To: ) i >

----- Forwarded Message -----

From: Polo, Andrew <apolo@shoreregional.org>
To: Muriel J.. Smith

Sent: Friday, December 6, 2024 at 10:54:11 AM EST
Subject: Re: OPRA Request

Muriel

Please use the State required form attached to fill out your OPRA request.

Thank you

On Wed, Dec 4, 2024 at 12:54 PM Muriel J.. Smith <automailer@educationalnetworks.net> wrote:

Below message is sent via an online form at
www.shoreregional.org

Sender's Name : Muriel J.. Smith

Sender's Email :

The sender's identity is not verified.
Please be aware of scams.
Learn More About Staying Safe With Emails.

Subject : OPRA Request

Please consider this an OPRA request from Muriel J. Smith, : _Atlantic Highlands, NJ 07716.
Should there be any charges involved, please notify me should they exceed $25.00.
Could | please have copies of

1. All vouchers and payments made to any attorney approved by the Board of Education f with regards to the
regionalization issue involving Sea Bright for the time period from September 1, 2022 through September 30,
2023.

Thank you.

Muriel Smith

Sender's IP : 73.248.160.144
Sender's Computer ID: (computer id: 0.4017069524677508)
Timestamp : 12/04/2024 12:54:00 PM US/Eastern

Andrew G. Polo
Business Administrator/Board Secretary
Shore Regional High School District
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132 Monmouth Park Highway
West Long Branch, NJ 07764
Office: 732-222-9300, Ext. 2080
Email: apolo@shoreregional.org

43 Open Public Records Act OPRA Request Form Sept 2024.pdf
354K

MURIEL J. SMITH < Fri, Dec 6, 2024 at 4:05 PM
To:

| can't do PDF files...do | have to print this, fille it out photo it and send it back?
[Quoted text hidden]
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